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From: Elizabeth_Carrero@fpl.com
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2006 12:27 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; JTButler@ssd.com; Kory_Dubin@fpl.com;
Carlos_J_Diaz@fpl.com
Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060001-El - FPL's Notice of Intent to Retain
Party Status ‘
Cmp
Attachments: Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status.doc COM
CTR
= ECR
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(1) Person responsible for this electronic filing: RCA
R. Wade Litchfield '
Associate General Counsel SCR._____
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd. SGA —n
Juno Beach, FL 33408
(561) 691-7101 SEC _l__
Wade_Litchfieldefpl.com (T”1|:' E

(2) Docket No. 060001-EI

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance

incentive factor.

(3) Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company

(4) There are a total of three (3) pages.

(5) The document attached for electronic filing is:

Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status

(See attached file: Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Elizabeth Carrero, Legal Asst
Wade Litchfield, Esg. and Natalie Smith, Esqg.

Phone: 561-691-7100

Fax: 561-691-7135

email: elizabeth carrero@fpl.com
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSON

Inre: Fuel and purchased power )
cost recovery clause with )
generating performance )
incentive factor )

DOCKET NO. 060001-EI
FILED: January 12, 2006

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby serves notice of its intent to retain party
status in the above docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in

this proceeding be served on the following:

JOHN T. BUTLER, ESQ. William G. Walker, III

Fla. Bar No. 283479 Vice President

Squire, Sanders and Dempsey Florida Power & Light Company
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light 215 South Monroe Street
Company Suite 810

200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Ste. 4000 Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859
Miami, Florida 33131-2398
Telephone: 305-577-2939 R. WADE LITCHFIELD
Associate General Counsel
Attorney for Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Wade Litchfield@fpl.com

Respectfully submitted,

By: s/R. Wade Litchfield

R. WADE LITCHFIELD

Associate General Counsel

Attorney for Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Telephone: 561-691-7101

Facsimile: 561-691-7135
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 060001-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by electronic mail and United States Mail on the 12" day of January, 2006, to the following:

Jennifer A. Rodan, Attorney
Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
(McWhirter)

John W. McWhirter, Jr.

c/o McWhirter Law Firm

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

McWhirter Law Firm
Tim Perry

117 S. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Office of Public Counsel

P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Progress Energy Florida, LLC
John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733

AARP (Twomey)

c/o Mike B. Twomey

P. O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

Ausley Law Firm

Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Florida Public Utilities Company
Ms. Cheryl Martin

P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Messer Law Firm

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
P.O.Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Angela Llewellyn
Regulatory Affairs
P.O0.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601-0111

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

Jeffrey A. Stone/Russell Badders
P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591



Federal Executive Agencies Hopping Law Firm

Damund E. Williams, Capt, USAF G. Perko/V. Daily/C. Raepple
c/o AFCESA/ULT P.O. Box 6526

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 Tallahassee, FL 32314-6526
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403

Landers Law Firm

Robert Scheffel Wright/John LaVia,
111

P.O.Box 271

Tallahassee, FL 32302

By: s/R. Wade Litchfield
R. WADE LITCHFIELD




